De Tan Nguyen

From: Tom Varnell

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 1:07 PM

To: De Tan Nguyen

Cc: Janine Halverson; Vo, Nhan Thanh (vothanhnhan@aol.com); Martin Walsh; Chris Holt;

Rodney Eads; Roger Mosby; Ed Grun; Bari Saunders ; Randy Hoenig; Thomas Franklin;
Vincent Manning; David Foil; Frank Tsuru; Dave Baur - Area Director; Ponce Duran; Gary

Butler; Beto Santos ; Brian Foster

Subject: RE: Vietnamese Intl'l Jamboree

Attachments: 10th International Vietnamese Scouting Jamboree Letter from De Tan Nguyen - April 12, 2013
with Varnell Comments.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

De,

| want to state how excited we are that the National Council BSA and the National Vietnamese Scouting
Committee has selected Houston, Texas as the site for your 10™ International Vietnamese Scouting Jamboree
that will be held during the summer of 2014.

We {ook forward to having it here in Houston and will support you (National Council BSA), the organizing
committee, and the activity to the extent that we can.

Thank you for your letter dated April 12. For purposes of complete understanding of our role, | have made
comments to your letter and attached it to this email. Listed below are the key points about the role of the

Sam Houston Area Council (“SHAC"}.

— SHAC is not the host of the 10™ International Vietnamese Scouting Jamboree and has no ownership in it.

-~ SHAC will support you {National Council BSA), the organizing committee, and the activity to the extent that
we can.

— SHAC will not process or handle any registration or funds for this National Council BSA activity.

—  SHAC will make available its properties, other than Camp Strake, for consideration of the site for the 10"
International Vietnamese Scouting Jamboree. If the National Council BSA and the organizing committee
determine that either Bovay Scout Ranch or El Rancho Cima is the desired site for this activity, a
contractual agreement will have to be made with National Council BSA for the rental of the camp, its
facilities, and any service such as food that may be included,

o The reason that Camp Strake is not being made available is because it is currently on the
market for sale.

Other important items to note are:

ALL BSA polices are expected by be followed by the organizing committee as it plans and conducts your
10" International Vietnamese Scouting Jamboree.

— No promotional information about the 10™ International Vietnamese Scouting Jamboree will include
information that gives the impression that SHAC is the host or has ownership in this National Council BSA
activity,

— No fundraising will be conducted in SHAC by the National Council BSA, National Vietnamese Scouting
Committee, or the organizing committee of the 10" International Vietnamese Scouting Jamboree to
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subsidize this National Council BSA activity. Scouts in the SHAC through their units may conduct
fundraising activities to support their program if the proper fundraising application is submitted to and
approved by SHAC. This is to ensure that all BSA policies are followed.

Please continue to work through Chris Holt, our Deputy Scout Executive. Again, we are very excited to have
this wonderful activity in Houston, Texas.

Regards,
Tom

Thomas O. Varnell | President/Scout Executive

SAM HOUSTON AREA COUNCIL
BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

2225 North Loop West

P.O. Box 924528 (77292-4528)
Houston, Texas 77008

P 713.756.3333 | F713.865.9147
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From: De Tan Nguyen
Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 7:21 AM
To: Tom Varnell

Cc: Janine Halverson; Vo, Nhan Thanh (vothanhnhan@agl.com); Martin Walsh; Chris Holt
Subject: Vietnamese Intl'l Jamboree

Tom,

Per our conversation from the last time we met. Please see attached letter requesting the Sam Houston Area Council,
BSA to host the 10" International Vietnamese Scout Jamboree.
Chris Holt and | will keep you informed on the progress of our meeting on April 15, 2013.

Sincerely,
De

De Tan Nguyen | Director

BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

Multicultural Markets

1325 West Walnut Hill Lane | P.0. Box 152079
irving, Texas 75015-2079

P 972.580.2394 | C214.505.1328
detan.nguyen@scouting.org

> | Prepared. For Life."
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BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA’
W NATIONAL COL KCIL

P.O. Box 152079

April 12, 2013

Thomas O. Varnell, President/Scout Executive
Sam Houston Area Council, BSA

2225 North Loop West

Houston, Texas 77008

Dear Tom, ! IQ-

This letter is officially requesting that Sam Houston Area Council, BSA serve af the
10th International Vietnamese Scouting Jamboree to be held during the summer 0f 2014 in

Houston, Texas. -
.3 v

Scouts of America and the National Vietnamese Scouting Committee are iqlfull
supportfof this jamboree. The Boy Scouts of America recognizes the 10th International
Vietnamese Scouting Jamboree as a venue to maintain cultural heritage and to attract more
families and members for local Scouting units. We will meet with Chris Holt, Deputy Scout
Executive, to work out the details of the jamboree, such as date, location, etc, W

D
The leadership of this Jamboree is Nhan Thanh Vo, Kiet Arh Tran, and Khoa Vinh Ngo. Mr.
Khoa Vinh Ngo will serve as Camp Chief of this Jambere¢ and as chairman of the organizing
committee, which will consist of Scouters from the Sam Houston Area Council and other

councils from across the country. E - 92¢ back PQ?L

We are looking forward to your positive response to this request.
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